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City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org> Tue, May 27, 2025 at 9:52 AM
To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: David Lazarus <dlazarus@nmgovlaw.com>

To: "Clerk.CPS@lacity.org" <Clerk.CPS@lacity.org>, Clerk Election <clerk.election@lacity.org>
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Fri, 23 May 2025 23:57:48 +0000

Subject: City Ordinance -- File No. 14-1371-S13

Hello,

My name is David Lazarus. I’'m counsel to a group of residents of the City of Los Angeles who are considering filing a referendum
against an ordinance that was adopted by the City Council this afternoon,. The ordinance has Council File Number 14-1371-S13.

Given that time is of the essence for proponents of a referendum to file their petition and gather signatures, | am writing to request
that we be informed as quickly as possible of any updates to the status of the ordinance when they occur (i.e., signature by the
mayor and posting/publication). We are checking the Council File website for the file number above, but we are also requesting your
cooperation notifying us upon any status updates.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,

David

David Lazarus, Partner

NIELSEN MERKSAMER
PARRINELLO GROSS & LEONI LLp
2350 Kerner Boulevard, Suite 250

San Rafael, California 94901

t: 415.389.6800 - f: 415.388.6874

e: dlazarus@nmgovlaw.com



Please visit www.nmgovlaw.com for more information about our firm
Join Us on LinkedIn = Join Us on Facebook

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This e-mail, including any attached files, is confidential and is meant for only the intended recipient of the
transmission, and may be a communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your
system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

U.S. TAX DISCLOSURE: We inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ferny Chavelas <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.blumenfield@lacity.org, jeff.jacobberger@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Fri, 23 May 2025 17:46:09 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Thank You for Your Support of Higher Wages for Tourism Workers (File # 14-1371-S13)

Councilmember Bob Blumenfield,

Thank you for your support for the Olympic Wage. While the tourism industry is poised to
continue to grow as Los Angeles gears up to host the 2026 World Cup, 2028 Olympic and
Paralympic Games, and other mega-events, wages remain insufficient for tourism workers to
continue to live in Los Angeles and surrounding cities as the region grapples with an
unprecedented housing and healthcare affordability crisis.

Thank you for voting for higher wages and benefits for tourism workers!

Ferny Chavelas
chavelas1111@yahoo.com
20234 cantara st.203
Winnetka, California 91306
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